

# CHINA HARRIS

✉ chinamarie820@gmail.com

📞 773-791-9144

🌐 www.cmhgraphics.com

📷 @cmhgraphics

## SKILLS

### Fine Art

Sketching, Manual Drawing, Painting, Color Theory, Creativity and Instruction

### Design

Photo Editing, Vector Tracing, Typography, Font Selection, Visual Hierarchy, RGB & CMYK, Branding, Motion Graphics

### Software

Adobe After Effects, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe Photoshop, Affinity Designer, Affinity Photo, iMovie

### Production

Time Management, Customer Service, Flexibility, Detail Oriented, Problem Solving, Creativity, Communication

## EDUCATION

### Fine Arts (Candidate)

Illinois State University, 2013 - 2014

### Bachelor of Fine Arts

Columbia College Chicago, 2015 - 2018  
- Graphic Design 1: Form and Structure  
- Graphic Design 2: Semiotics and Form

### Training

Affinity Designer and Photo, 2018  
Adobe Photoshop & Illustrator, 2019  
Adobe After Effects: Masterclass, 2020

## OVERVIEW

Experienced graphic designer and artist with proven delivery of accurate and quality products. Detail oriented and focused on executing projects from concept to completion. Adaptable creative professional who enjoys collaborating with teams and also embraces independent work.

## EXPERIENCE

### Graphic Designer

#### CMH Graphics

📅 May 2018 - Present 📍 Manhattan, NY

- Administering design, development and project production, while developing strategies to help target new business opportunities.
- Providing hand drawn sketches to support client concepts.
- Resizing or amending creative concepts in order to deliver print ready and digital design files.
- Managing client relations and expectations to build projects around vision and scope with an organized plan.

### Lead Senior Artist

#### Funny Face Bakery

📅 July 2022 - Present 📍 Brooklyn, NY

- Executing intricate custom and standard graphics by hand for corporate and individual projects in a fast paced environment.
- Managing daily project designs by ensuring on-time deliverables with clean design work and 100% customer satisfaction.
- Prioritize and strategize to meet change requirements and discover new ways to deliver efficient products at a high volume.
- Ensure compliance and adherence to sanitary and safety standards throughout the material preparation and production process.

### Social Media and Website Ambassador

#### St. Sabina Academy

📅 August 2019 - August 2020 📍 Chicago, IL

- Accepting social media and website maintenance duties directed by the principal.
- Working closely with the principal in order to organize the content calendar that coincided with new marketing campaign ideas.
- Developing compelling visuals and content that increased engagement across all of the school's social platforms (Facebook, Instagram and Twitter).
- Ensuring that all graphics on social media were complementary to the graphics on the school's website.